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predmét RE: Objednavka ¢.180022/KD :EE
Odesilat Czech Ops Objednavky <Objednavky.CZ@shire.com>
Adresat votruba <Tomas.Votruba@uhkt.cz>

Datum 01.02.2018 14:02

Dobry den,
potvrzuji prijeti Vasi objednavky, dékujeme.
Zbozi dodéme zitra.

S pozdravem / Kind regards

Eva Zavadska

Customer Service

SHIRE CZECH s.r.o.

Karla Englise 3201/6

150 00 Praha 5

T: +420 225 379 701 / M: +420 720 078 764
objednavky.cz@shire.com

www.shire.com

From: votruba [mailto:Tomas.Votruba@uhkt.cz]
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 8:23 AM
To: OBJEDNAVKY.CZ@SHIRE.COM

Subject: Objednavka &.180022/KD

Dobry den,
v pfiloze Vam zasildm obj.c¢.180022/KD,prosim o potvrzeni véetné uvedeni
celk.ceny,dékuji za vy¥izeni a jsem s pozdravem,Tomds Votruba-UHKT Praha
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Shire plc, the ultimate parent of the Shire Group of companies, i1s registered in
Jersey No. 99854
Registered Office: 22 Grenville Street, St Helier, Jersey JE4 8PX
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
may be legally privileged and are intended solely for the use of

the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are

not the intended recipient please note that any disclosure,
distribution, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful. If received in error, please delete this email and any
attachments and confirm this to the sender.
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